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CAUTION: This email originated from outside the organization.

Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is|

Hello Andy,

In response to your email below, | have attached the figures requested to help in the review for
the Westfield Way site, BRRTS #02-68-594047.

Thank You,

Cody Reich

Staff Professional

creich@gilesengr.com

0:262-544-0118 C: 920-698-6979
Giles Engineering Associates, Inc.
N8 W22350 Johnson Dr., Suite A1
Waukesha, Wl 53186
www.gilesengr.com

“Making it happen since 1976”

This e-mail, including its attachments, contains privileged and confidential information
made with the fullest expectation of legal protection and made solely for the use of the
intended recipient. As unintended recipient, you are notified that copying,
distribution/dissemination, or action taken relating to the e-mail’s content is prohibited
and may be unlawful. If you received this e-mail in error, please notify Giles Engineering
Associates, Inc. (Giles), permanently delete the original, and destroy printed copies. If
representations are made herein concerning matters of a client of Giles, such
representations are not those of the client and cannot purport to bind them.

From: Alles, Andy J - DNR <Andy.Alles@wisconsin.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, June 25, 2024 8:07 AM

To: Cody Reich <creich@gilesengr.com>

Cc: saf@thekenmoregroup.com

Subject: Westfield Way 02-68-594047 - Requested revisions to February 2024 submittal for support
and clarification


mailto:creich@gilesengr.com
mailto:Andy.Alles@wisconsin.gov
mailto:saf@thekenmoregroup.com
mailto:dpelczar@gilesengr.com
mailto:creich@gilesengr.com
http://www.gilesengr.com/
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Cody Reich,

The DNR is in the process of reviewing the two submittals recently
provided by Giles Engineering Associates, Inc. (GEA) for the Westfield
Way site, BRRTS #02-68-594047. To support your interpretation of the
extent of contamination and its relationship to potential receptors, you
need to add sample results to cross-section figures and utilities near the
excavation area to both the map and cross-section figures that were
provided on February 27, 2024, by GEA. Please submit these additional
figures as soon as possible to enable the DNR to complete its review.

Thank you.

Andy

We are committed to service excellence.

Visit our survey at http://dnr.wi.gov/customersurvey to evaluate how | did.

Andy Alles

Hydrogeologist — Remediation & Redevelopment
Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources

101 S. Webster Street, PO Box 7921

Madison, WI 53707-7921

Phone: (608) 219-2310

Fax: (608) 267-7646

Andy.Alles@Wisconsin.gov

H
| dnr.wi.gov


http://dnr.wi.gov/customersurvey
mailto:Andy.Alles@Wisconsin.gov
http://dnr.wi.gov/
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